Grid Code Industry Consultation Response Proforma

GC0086 Open Governance
Industry parties are invited to respond to this consultation expressing their views and supplying the rationale for those views, particularly in respect of any specific questions detailed below.

Please send your responses by 6th November 2015 to Grid.Code@nationalgrid.com.  Please note that any responses received after the deadline or sent to a different email address may not receive due consideration.
These responses will be included in the Report to the Authority which is drafted by National Grid and submitted to the Authority for a decision.
	Respondent:
	Please insert your name and contact details (phone number or email address)

	Company Name:
	Please insert Company Name

	1. Do you agree that Open Governance should be introduced to the Grid Code? (paras 4.4 to 4.7)
	

	2. Do you believe that Workgroups should have a fixed timescale to complete their work? If so, should it be four or six months?

Alternatively, do you believe that the GCRP should be able to set a Workgroup’s timetable?  In either case, do you believe that Ofgem should have the power of veto over a request for a timetable extension? (paras 4.9 to 4.11)
	

	3. Do you believe that a Proposer should have the right to object to their proposal being amalgamated with another proposal?  What other views do you have on amalgamation? (para 4.28)
	

	4. Should it be mandatory for a Workgroup to run a consultation before it submits its report to the GCRP? Alternatively, should either the GCRP or each Workgroup decide on a case by case basis whether to run a Workgroup consultation? (para 4.30)
	

	5. Do you support the proposed approach to setting up a Grid Code Advisory Forum? (paras 4.32 to 4.40)
	

	6. Do you agree that GCRP members should be impartial and independent of their employing company/ organisation when undertaking Panel business? (para 4.57)
	

	7. Do you agree with the approach to the GCRP Election Process set out in paras 4.59 to 4.62?
	

	8. The GCRP is interested in the likely level of industry participation in the proposed Grid Code Advisory Forum and the restructured GCRP. Please indicate whether you or someone from your organisation would be likely to attend the GCAF or wish to be elected to the GCRP.
	

	9. Do you agree that an Independent Chair should be introduced for the GCRP? (paras 4.68 to 4.73)
	

	10. Should the Authority be able to direct the GCRP to use the Self-Governance route where the GCRP itself does not want to apply Self Governance? (paras 4.75 to 4.78)
	

	11. Do you agree that both Self-Governance and Fast-Track Self-Governance should be introduced into the Grid Code? (paras 4.75 to 4.81)
	

	12. Do you agree that the Urgency process should be adopted into the Grid Code? (paras 4.83 to 4.85)
	

	13. Do you agree that Grid Code changes in process that have not been submitted to the Authority, at the time GC0086 is implemented, should adapt to the new GC0086 arrangements? (paras 4.113 to 4.115)
	

	14. Which, if any, of the two approaches: (i) the original proposal or (ii) the alternative option, do you support? (paras 5.1 to 5.5)
	

	15. If you support the alternative option, are there any of the elements (a to c) in paragraph 5.1 that you would like to be included in the alternative?
	

	16. Do you believe that GC0086 better facilitates the Applicable Grid Code Objectives? Please explain your reasons. (para 7.6)


	For reference the applicable Grid Code objectives are:

(i) to permit the development, maintenance and operation of an efficient, coordinated and economical system for the transmission of electricity;

(ii) to facilitate competition in the generation and supply of electricity (and without limiting the foregoing, to facilitate the national electricity transmission system being made available to persons authorised to supply or generate electricity on terms which neither prevent nor restrict competition in the supply or generation of electricity);

(iii) subject to sub-paragraphs (i) and (ii), to promote the security and efficiency of the electricity generation, transmission and distribution systems in the national electricity transmission system operator area taken as a whole; and

(iv) to efficiently discharge the obligations imposed upon the licensee by this license and to comply with the Electricity Regulation and any relevant legally binding decisions of the European Commission and/or the Agency.

	17. Do you support the proposed implementation approach of 10 business days following an Authority decision (with the exception of the first GCRP election) as set out in paragraph 7.9?
	

	18. Do you support the proposed implementation approach to the GCRP Election Process set out in paragraph 4.111?
	

	19. Do you have any other comments?
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